Town of Haymarket
15000 Washington Street, #100
Haymarket, VA 20169
703-753-2600

Memorandum
To: Honorable Mayor and Town Council
From: Kim Henry, Clerk of Council
Re: Planning Commission Appointments

The Planning Commission has two seats with terms expire on June 30, 2024. The first letter is from
Pankaj Singla. He is stating that his would like to serve on the Planning Commission for another 4
year term. The second letter is from Rob Hallet who has decided not to serve on the Planning
Commission for another term. Attached is an application from Justin Baker expressing his interest
to serve on the Planning Commission replacing Mr. Hallet.

Motions:

I move that the Haymarket Town Council re-appoint Pankaj Singla to the Haymarket Planning
Commission for a 4 year term beginning July 1, 2024 and expiring June 30, 2028.

I move that the Haymarket Town Council appoint Justin Baker to the Haymarket Planning
Commission for a 4 year term beginning July 1, 2024 and expiring June 30, 2028.

Of Alternate Motions
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